Pocono Township BOC Agenda January 20, 2026

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA
January 20, 2026 | 6:00 p.m.

205 Old Mill Rd, Tannersville, PA
Zoom Participation
https://us06web.zoom.us/s/81292368453

Meeting ID: 812 9236 8453
Passcode: 866379

Open Meeting
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Announcements — There was an executive session prior to this meeting regarding personnel and
litigation.

Statement from the President-Ellen Gnandt

Public Comment-

Limited to 3 minutes per person, please state your name and if you are a Pocono Township Resident.
Presentations

Zoning Hearing Board Alternates (2 Positions) (Possible Action Item)- Jim Pelegrini, Lew Ginsberg,
Gina Loyek, Dan McCreary, Nick Wilson, Guy Doleiden

Vacancy Chair Position-Interviews (Possible Action Item) Brandee Starner, Nick Wilson, Todd
Sebring, Danny Brown, David Marra

Hearings

Resolutions

= Motion to approve Resolution 2026-02 granting an extension to Brookstead Apartments
Resolution Conditions. (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to approve Resolution 2026-03 granting conditional approval of the amended Swiftwater
Solar Preliminary/Final LDP Phase A. (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to approve Resolution 2026-04 granting conditional approval of the amended Swiftwater
Solar preliminary/Final LDP Phase B. (Possible Action Item)


https://us06web.zoom.us/s/81292368453

Pocono Township BOC Agenda January 20, 2026

= Motion to approve Resolution 2026-05 granting conditional approval of the amended Swiftwater
Solar preliminary/Final LDP Phase C. (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to approve Resolution 2026-06 granting conditional approval of the amended Swiftwater
Solar preliminary/final LDP Phase D. (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to approve Resolution 2026-07 Approving the payment of certain township bills and
expenses pending the amendment if any of the 2026 Pocono Township Budget. (Possible Action
Item)

= Motion to approve Resolution 2026-08 Approving the Pennvest Financial Assistance Application
with regard to construction, rehabilitation and/or extension of the water/sewer system. (Possible
Action Item)

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items: (Possible Action Item)
= Motion for final 2025 appropriations prior to approving bills. (Possible Action Item)

0 Old business consisting of the minutes of the January 5, 2025 regular meeting and Re-
Organization meeting of the Board of Commissioners.

o Financial transactions through January 20, 2026 as presented, including ratification of
expenditures in the amount of $714,742.46 for the following accounts: General Fund, Sewer
Operations, Gross Payroll, Capital Reserve, Construction Fund. Discussion: (Action ltems)

NEW BUSINESS

Personnel

Report of the President

Ellen Gnandt

= Motion to adopt Meeting Decorum Policy, Public Meeting Notice (Signage), Public Comment Rules,
Meeting Conduct Policy (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to advertise budget hearing date of Feb-05, 2026 at 5pm(Possible Action Item)

= Motion to appoint Gina Treasurer for an additional stipend of $x /year or hourly rate. (Possible
Action Item)

= Solar Field update

= Warehouse blasting update

Matt Long — Vice-Chairman

= Motion to authorize purchase of police vehicle in the amount of $108,000. (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to authorize township solicitor to draft an ordinance creating an Environmental Advisory
Council in Pocono Township. (Possible Action Item)

=  Amusement Tax Audits Discussion (Possible Action Item)

= Update-Data Center Ordinance

Commissioner Comments

Natasha Leap — Commissioner

»= Motion to authorize township solicitor to advertise for hearing on the Chicken Ordinance
recommendation from the Planning Commission. (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to authorize Township Solicitor to advertise rezoning hearing for MCTI Parcels, from R1 to R2
(Possible Action Item)

= Motion to authorize Township Solicitor to work with PTVFC to draft a billing resolution to have Pocono
Township Solicitor assist with Fire Department Billing (Possible Action Item)



Pocono Township BOC Agenda January 20, 2026

= Motion to set 100% designation of funds raised from Township Events to PTVFC 34 (Possible
Action Item)

= Motion to approve the employment contract for Patrick Briegel (Possible Action Item)

Mike Velardi — Commissioner

* Motion to declare Pocono Township a 2" amendment Sanctuary Township (Possible Action Item)
» Statement regarding comments made by Commissioner Keppler during the January 5" BOC Meeting

Charles Keppler — Commissioner
= Motion to instruct the solicitor to draft a noise ordinance (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to have the attached letter sent to the Eastern Monroe Public Library Board of Trustees
proposing a joint venture to revive the Pocono Township Library. (Possible Action Item)

Reports

Zoning — SFM Consulting

Police — Chief James Wagner (Second Meeting of Month)

= Motion to approve the hire of Officers Dustin Rentschler and Dan Campagna (Possible Action Item)
Township Manager’s Report — Jerrod Belvin

Police Wing Update

Grant Award

Historical Association Donation (Possible Action Item)

Traffic & Green-Light-Go Safety enhancements.
Core 5 Blasting Schedule for the week

Public Works/Sewer Report — Patrick Briegel

= Sewer Business Update
= MCTI & Sullivan Trail Expansions
= Current Public Works Projects

Township Events Director— Jennifer Gambino (15t Meeting of the Month)
Township Engineer Report — T&M Associates

= Sewer Business Update

» Learn Road Roundabout cost update

= Motion to award the Roundabout Bid Winner through Penn Bid. (Possible Action Item)
= TASA Project

= TLC walking bridge.

Township Solicitor Report — Broughal & DeVito, L.L.P.

= Consideration of censure (Possible Action Item)

= Sewer Business Update

= General legal update

= Learn Road Easement Process

= Discussion: Potential consequences/issues of using township email for non-township business and/or
personal disparagement

Adjournment















NetSpeak Corporation
Two years

e Voice Over IP Specialist.
Worked with real-time VolP technologies.

¢ Required detailed knowledge of SQL Server, Windows NT Server and Workstation
as well as H323 and H245 protocols.

e |n office worker

ECI Telecom
Four years
Senior Technical Trainer

e Delivery of custom training classes and course development as well as assisting
others with understanding advanced technologies (at the time) such as T1 and the
E1.

Systems Trainer / Customer Support Engineer, Fort Lauderdale Florida
e Training delivery and course development.
Notable accomplishments:

One of two people chosen in the US for six weeks of advanced system training in Tel Aviv
Israel.

Mitel Telecommunications Inc.
Ten years.

Manager of Technical Services New York City, Connecticut, New Jersey and the
surrounding metro region.

Offices in all three locations.

e Responsible for region's second level support staff.

e Responsible for a staff of approximately 15 workers.
Mitel Inc. — Florida
Eight Years / two locations — Boca Raton & Ft. Lauderdale
Positions held:

Marketing Applications Engineer




























































TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2026-03

A RESOLUTION GRANTING CONDITIONAL APPROVAL OF THE
AMENDED SWIFTWATER SOLAR
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN - PHASE A

WHEREAS, the Applicant, Swiftwater Solar LLC, submitted an amended
Preliminary/Final Land Development Phase A — Stormwater Management dated December 6,
2024 (the “Phase A Plan”) in conjunction with a revised E&S Report and Compliance Narrative
and revised PCSM Report and Compliance Narrative both dated October 18,2024 (collectively
the “Phase A Submittal”). The property is located in the RD Recreation Zoning District and
is known as portions of Monroe County Tax ID Nos. 12/16/1 and 12/11 1903; and

WHEREAS, on April 7, 2025, the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners enacted

Resolution No. 2025-08, which granted conditional preliminary/final plan approval of the Phase
A Plan; and

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2025-08 required that the applicant meet all conditions of
the plan approval and record the Phase A Plan within twelve (12) months of the Conditional Plan

approval, and if such conditions were not met, the Conditional Plan approval would be considered
void; and

WHEREAS, the applicant was unable to satisfy the conditions of plan approval and record
the Phase A Plan within twelve (12) months of the Conditional Plan approval, and is requesting

that the Board of Commissioners grant an extension of time to comply with the requirements of
Resolution No. 2025-08; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has agreed to grant the applicant an additional

(___) months to satisfy the conditions of preliminary/final plan approval
and record the Phase A Plan as set forth in Resolution No. 2025 -08; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of
Pocono Township, County of Monroe, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania the applicant,
Swiftwater Solar LLC, shall have a period of (____) months from April 7,

2026 to satisfy the conditions of plan approval and record the Phase A Plan as set forth in
Resolution No. 2025-08.

RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the
Township of Pocono the day of , 2026.

ATTEST: Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners

By: By:
Print Name: Jerrod Belvin Print Name: Ellen Gnandt
Title: Township Manager Title: President




TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2026-04

A RESOLUTION GRANTING CONDITIONAL APPROVAL OF THE
AMENDED SWIFTWATER SOLAR
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN - PHASE B

WHEREAS, the Applicant, Swiftwater Solar LLC, submitted an amended
Preliminary/Final Land Development Phase B — Stormwater Management dated September 24,
2021, revised April 2, 2025 (the “Phase B Plan”) in conjunction with a revised E&S Report and
Compliance Narrative and revised PCSM Report and Compliance Narrative both dated May 28,
2021, revised April 2, 2025 (collectively the “Phase B Submittal”). The property is located in

the RD Recreation Zoning District and is known as portions of Monroe County Tax ID Nos.
12/16/1 and 12/111903; and

WHEREAS, on April 21, 2025, the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners enacted

Resolution No. 2025-12, which granted conditional preliminary/final plan approval of the Phase
B Plan; and

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2025-12 required that the applicant meet all conditions of
the plan approval and record the Phase B Plan within twelve (12) months of the Conditional Plan

approval, and if such conditions were not met, the Conditional Plan approval would be considered
void; and

WHEREAS, the applicant was unable to satisfy the conditions of plan approval and record
the Phase B Plan within twelve (12) months of the Conditional Plan approval, and is requesting

that the Board of Commissioners grant an extension of time to comply with the requirements of
Resolution No. 2025-12; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has agreed to grant the applicant an additional

(___ ) months to satisfy the conditions of preliminary/final plan approval
and record the Phase B Plan as set forth in Resolution No. 2025-12; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of
Pocono Township, County of Monroe, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania the applicant,
Swiftwater Solar LLC, shall have a period of - ) months from April

21, 2026 to satisfy the conditions of plan approval and record the Phase B Plan as set forth in
Resolution No. 2025-12.

RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the
Township of Pocono the day of , 2026.

ATTEST: Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners

By: By:
Print Name: Jerrod Belvin Print Name: Ellen Gnandt
Title: Township Manager Title: President




TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2026-05

A RESOLUTION GRANTING CONDITIONAL APPROVAL OF THE
AMENDED SWIFTWATER SOLAR
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN - PHASE C

. WHEREAS, the Applicant, Swiftwater Solar LLC, submitted an amended
Preliminary/Final Land Phase C — Stormwater Management dated December 6, 2024 (the
“Phase C Plan”) in conjunction with a revised E&S Report and Compliance Narrative and
revised PCSM Report and Compliance Narrative both dated October 18, 2024 (collectively the
“Phase C Submittal”). The property is located in the RD Recreation Zoning District and is
known as portions of Monroe County Tax ID Nos. 12/16/1 and 12/11 1903; and

WHEREAS, on February 18, 2025, the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners

enacted Resolution No. 2025-05, which granted conditional preliminary/final plan approval of
the Phase C Plan; and

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2025-05 required that the applicant meet all conditions of
the plan approval and record the Phase C Plan within twelve (12) months of the Conditional Plan

approval, and if such conditions were not met, the Conditional Plan approval would be considered
void; and

WHEREAS, the applicant was unable to satisfy the conditions of plan approval and record
the Phase C Plan within twelve (12) months of the Conditional Plan approval, and is requesting

that the Board of Commissioners grant an extension of time to comply with the requirements of
Resolution No. 2025-05; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has agreed to grant the applicant an additional

(___) months to satisfy the conditions of preliminary/final plan approval
and record the Phase C Plan as set forth in Resolution No. 2025-05; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of
Pocono Township, County of Monroe, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania the applicant,
Swiftwater Solar LLC, shall have a period of ( ) months from

February 18, 2026 to satisfy the conditions of plan approval and record the Phase C Plan as set
forth in Resolution No. 2025-05.

RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the
Township of Pocono the day of , 2026.

ATTEST: , Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners

By: By:
Print Name: Jerrod Belvin Print Name: Ellen Gnandt
Title: Township Manager Title: President




TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2026-06

A RESOLUTION GRANTING CONDITIONAL APPROVAL OF THE
AMENDED SWIFTWATER SOLAR
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN - PHASE D

WHEREAS, the Applicant, Swiftwater Solar LLC, submitted an amended
Preliminary/Final Land Phase D — Stormwater Management dated December 6, 2024 (the
“Phase D Plan”) in conjunction with a revised E&S Report and Compliance Narrative and
revised PCSM Report and Compliance Narrative both dated October 18, 2024 (collectively the
“Phase D Submittal”). The property is located in the RD Recreation Zoning District and is
known as portions of Monroe County Tax ID Nos. 12/16/1 and 12/111903; and

WHEREAS, on April 7, 2025, the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners enacted

Resolution No. 2025-10, which granted conditional preliminary/final plan approval of the Phase
D Plan; and

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2025-10 required that the applicant meet all conditions of
the plan approval and record the Phase D Plan within twelve (12) months of the Conditional Plan

approval, and if such conditions were not met, the Conditional Plan approval would be considered
void; and

WHEREAS, the applicant was unable to satisfy the conditions of plan approval and record
the Phase D Plan within twelve (12) months of the Conditional Plan approval, and is requesting

that the Board of Commissioners grant an extension of time to comply with the requirements of
Resolution No. 2025-10; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has agreed to grant the applicant an additional

( ) months to satisfy the conditions of preliminary/final plan approval
and record the Phase D Plan as set forth in Resolution No. 2025-10; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of
Pocono Township, County of Monroe, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania the applicant,
Swiftwater Solar LLC, shall have a period of - ) months from April 7,

2026 to satisfy the conditions of plan approval and record the Phase D Plan as set forth in
Resolution No. 2025-10.

RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the
Township of Pocono the day of , 2026.

ATTEST: Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners

By: By:
Print Name: Jerrod Belvin Print Name: Ellen Gnandt
Title: Township Manager Title: President













LETTER OF RESPONSIBILITY

Pennsylvania Infrastructure Investment Authority
607 South Drive, 5" Floor - West
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

RE: Application for Financial Assistance (“Application”) in the amount of $1,925,957.00 from
the Pennsylvania Infrastructure Investment Authority (“Authority”) to Pocono Township
(“Applicant”) for the establishment or improvement sewer collection and treatment in
Pocono Township, Monroe County, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (“Project”).

Executive Director:

In connection with the above captioned loan application, please be advised that Applicant certifies the
following:

A.

That the filing of this application and subsequent incurring of debt in the amount of $1,925,957.00,
Was duly authorized in a resolution (copy attached) approved by its Board of Commissioners that
the resolution is in the same or similar form and contains all the material elements that need to be
provided to the Applicant by the Authority.

That the statements and representations made in the foregoing application and all exhibits and
documents submitted in connection therewith are true and correct to the best information and belief
of the Applicant, and that they are submitted by the Applicant to form the basis of the application.

The Project, when completed, will work to improve the overall collection and treatment of sewage
in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

With respect to the establishment of the Project, construction and/or acquisitions of any portion of
the Project has not commenced and will not commence prior to the approval of the application by
the Authority.

Applicant has not been cited by any governmental agency for causing pollution in the
Commonwealth and the project has bee designed so as not to cause pollution in violation of existing
standards.

Applicant does not have any outstanding loans from the Water Facilities Loan board or the Authority
that are delinquent.

There are no encumbrances, pledges, or liens against the revenues generated or to be generated from
the operation of the Project.

Applicant will take the necessary actions, pursuant to all applicable laws and regulations, to execute
all documents required by the Authority if financial assistance is approved by the Authority and
accepted by the Applicant.

Applicant will, should the Loan be offered by the Authority and accepted by the Applicant, execute
a Promissory Note.

Applicant will execute all documents required by the Authority to consummate the Loan in
conformity with the procedures prescribed by law.

ATTACHMENT C - LETTER OF RESPONSIBILITY



Municipalities in which the Project is located are Pocono Township and Hamilton Township. .

Applicant has retained a public accountant who has prepared a financial statement of the current and
projected financial status of the applicant of which both the form and content is acceptable to the
Authority.

Applicant can repay the Loan from existing and reasonably anticipated project revenues.

Applicant has retained counsel to represent it in connection with the application and to prepare or
assist applicant in preparing any and all documents required by the Authority who has been engaged
to render an opinion to the Authority regarding the ability of the applicant to enter into the loan
agreements and related documents required for the loan from the Authority.

Applicant will, in every project undertaken with the use of proceeds from this or other loans from
the Authority, comply with the Steel Products Procurement Act, Act of March 3, 1978 (P.L. 6, No.
3) 73 P.S. Section 1881 et. Seq.

Applicant shall not discriminate against any employee or against any applicant for employment
because of race, religion, color, national origin sex or age. This provision shall include, but not be
limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment advertising,
layoff or termination, rates of pay or other forms of compensation, and selection for training
including apprenticeship.

The Applicant certifies that it is not currently under suspension or debarment by the Commonwealth,
any other state, or the Federal Government and shall require the same certification from any
contractors providing services in connection with the Project.

The Authority has the right to require the Applicant to terminate any contract with a contractor that
becomes suspended or debarred by the Commonwealth or the Federal Government during the
construction period of the project.

The Applicant agrees that it shall be responsible for necessary and reasonable costs and expenses
incurred by the Office of Inspector General relating to an investigation of the
Applicants/Contractor’s compliance, which results in the suspension or debarment of the
Applicant/Contractor.

The Applicant agrees that it shall execute any and all certifications required by the Authority under
any Contractor Integrity Provisions and shall require all contractors to execute the same
certifications.

The Applicant shall provide evidence that it has complied with all conditions of the Water Pollution
Control Act, the Water Quality Act of 1987, 40 CFR Part 32, Drug-Free Workplace Requirements
and other related federal and state acts, as applicable.

The foregoing certification is based on facts obtained through a diligent investigation of all pertinent matters
and information attendant to the project.

[PROPRIETORSHIP OR PARTNERSHIP ONLY]

Very truly yours,

WITNESS: APPLICANT:

ATTACHMENT C - LETTER OF RESPONSIBILITY






January 5, 2026

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Reorganization Meeting Minutes
January 5, 2026 | 6:00 p.m.

The Reorganization meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on January 5,
2026 and was opened by Solicitor Leo DeVito at 6:26 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Ellen Gnandt, present; Natasha Leap, present; Mike Velardi, present; Matt Long, present,
Charles Keppler, present.

In Attendance: Leo DeVito-Township Solicitor; Jon Tresslar- Engineer; Patrick Briegel-Public Works
Director; Jerrod Belvin-Township Manager; James Wagner, Chief of Police; Erica Tomas-Administrative
Assistant, Paul Morgan, SFM Consulting.

Election of a President — Township Solicitor

Charles Keppler made a motion, seconded by Matt Long, to nominate Ellen Gnandt as president of the
Board of Commissioners. Roll Call: Ellen Gnandt, aye; Natasha Leap, nay: Mike Velardi, nay: Matt Long,
aye; Charles Keppler, aye. Motion carries 3-2.

Ellen Gnandt read a statement with regard to the past year being a little challenging with a lot of changes.
The elections and transitions have tested everyone and reminds us of how much professionalism,
fairness and transparency are important in local government. The board will operate openly making
decisions guided by policy and public interest and treat every resident with respect. The board shares one
responsibility, to serve our community faithfully while turning the page, moving forward together with
integrity, accountability and focus on what matters most, the township, and most importantly, you as
residents.

Ellen Gnandt nominated Matt Long and Mike Velardi nominated Natasha Leap. Natasha Leap declined
the nomination.

Ellen Gnandt made a motion, seconded by Charles Keppler, to nominate Matt Long as vice president of
the Board of Commissioners. Roll Call: Ellen Gnandt, aye: Natasha Leap, nay; Mike Velardi. nay: Matt
Long, aye; Charles Keppler, aye. Motion carries 3-2.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Dawn Eilber (Resident) — Congratulated Ellen. Dawn addressed the board regarding permits given out on
the Superfund Site to shoot off pyrotechnics shows. They are vibrating homes which draw concern of
what is happening underground. Zoning will look into this matter as there haven't been any permits issued
for this site. Jerrod Belvin recommended Dawn call the non-emergency number should it happen again.

Pete Bagley (Smithfield Township)- Chairman of the Monroe County Republican Party — expressed
strong support for Jerrod Belvin as Township Manager, stating that he was initially skeptical but now
believes that Jerrod has done an impressive job. He highlighted Jerrod’s ability to manage a dynamic
township, navigate the political process, and serve both the residents and businesses effectively. Mr.
Bagley encouraged the board to retain Jerrod Belvin, emphasizing that talented managers are hard to
find.

Chris Grape-Garvey (Resident) — expressed her strong support for Jerrod Belvin, praising his dedication
to, community engagement, and effectiveness as township manager. She emphasized that Jerrod is
knowledgeable, passionate, and helpful to both residents and businesses, and also highlighted his
positive collaboration with the school board.

State Representative Maureen Madden- congratulated the board. She stated that she is standing in
support of Jerrod Belvin to continue as Township Manager. She expressed that he is incredibly great to
work with, responsive and his deep understanding of government, effectiveness in securing grants and
saving township money, along with his ability to work across partisan lines, dedication, and significant
positive impact on the township should be recognized and retained for the good of the community.



January 5, 2026

Jim Pellegrini (Resident) — expressed his strong support for retaining Jerrod Belvin as Township
Manager, noting his accessibility, quick responses, and significant contributions to the township’s success
and financial savings. Mr. Napp stated that he is floored the Jerrod's reappointment is even in question
and affirmed his dedication and value to the community.

Frank Greeley (Resident) — congratulated everyone. He also expressed his support for Jerrod Belvin after
working with him directly. He stated that Jerrod is responsive and gets answers. He also voiced his
support for Jim Wagner and Pat Briegel.

Josh Knapp (Resident) — congratulations to Ellen, Charles, and Matt on with regard to getting elected and
hopes for good things to come for Pocono Township.

Terry VanBritsom Martin (Chestnuthill Township) congratulated everyone on the board. She emphasized
Jerrod Belvins' devotion to the township and that he should be able to continue within his role as township
manager.

An executive session was held prior to this meeting regarding personnel and litigation.

Mike Velardi made a motion, seconded by Charles Keppler, to set the Board of Commissioners' meetings
for the 18t and 3™ Monday of each month at 6:00 p.m. If a reqularly scheduled meeting falls on a holiday,
the meeting will be held the next day on Tuesday. All in favor. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt made a motion, seconded by Matt Long, to appoint Charles Keppler as a Parliamentarian
for the Board of Commissioners. Josh Knapp stated that he hopes that this year is a lot more restrained in
what the commissioners do from the bench, in terms of talking with the public and each other. All in favor.
Motion carried.

Mike Velardi made a motion, seconded by Natasha Leap, to appoint the firm of Broughal & DeVito as
Pocono Township Solicitor for township, sewer business, labor issues, and planning at $165/hr. All in
favor. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt made a motion, seconded by Natasha Leap, to appoint T&M Engineering as the Pocono
Township Engineer. All in favor. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt questioned the need to retain the current township treasurer, noting that Gina Zuvich, as
fiscal administrator, already performs key treasurer duties like budget management and bookkeeping.
The suggestion was made to appoint Regina Zuvich as treasurer, pending discussion with her about
accepting the position and determining appropriate compensation.

Ellen Gnandt made a motion, seconded by Matt Long, to appoint Regina Zuvich as Pocono Township
Treasurer pending her acceptance and the extra stipend be determined at a future meeting._Charles
Keppler stated that he feels there is some value to have another set of eyes from a financial accounting
standpoint in the form of a third party. Ellen affirmed that the township does get audited by outside firms.
Natasha doesn’t feel comfortable making the motion without discussion with Regina first. Natasha Leap
made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to table the Treasurer position. All in favor. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to reappoint Jim Maloney to the Civil Service
Commission for a 6-year term. Charles Keppler stated that he has never met Mr. Maloney and is not
familiar with his qualifications. He feels that anyone being appointed or re-appointed should be at this
meeting in person to interview for the job. Matt Long asked if Charles Keppler was saying he wanted to
post it and tell them to apply. Charles stated yes, he feels that most of the appointments should be
opened up to the public, to people who “show an interest” in order to get a diverse pool of applicants.
“That the way we are going to STAFF the Township with the best people in my opinion.” “I don't think just
keeping someone on because they've been on when they’re not even showing up for their appointment
again, | don't think that that's the best path forward for the township, in my opinion.” “And that goes for
ALL the appointments here. Natasha Leap stated that the appointments for the Civil Service Commission
were discussed for two meetings prior to the gentleman coming in and applying and then being
appointed. In addition, they came with approval from the Chief like everything is done. Jerrod Belvin




January 5, 2026

explained the role of the Civil Service Commission. Charles Keppler again stated that he would like all re-
appointments be put out to the public. Maureen Madden asked if they are paid positions or volunteer.
Jerrod Belvin stated volunteer. Maureen Madden stated that Mr. Maloney has been doing this volunteer
job for 6 years and has expressed his desire to continue in the same capacity. She stated that should
account for something. Ms. Madden recommended the township should stick with good people who care
about their jobs. Chief Wagner stated that it is a VOLUNTEER position and is exceedingly difficult to get
people to give of their time freely with the dedication they have shown. Monica Gerrity stated that we
need to move forward as a government. She confirmed that she remembers seeing advertisements for
volunteers and nobody comes forward. She suggested to Mr. Keppler that he should have been at the
Civil Service to meet Mr. Maloney. If people are interested in the future, they need to step up to be
considered for the next time there is an opening. Mr. Keppler once again stated his opinion on this matter.
Mike Velardi stated that prior practice was to re-appoint the volunteers who have committed their time
and done a good job for the township. They should not have to come forward and beg to do a FREE job.
Jim Pellegrini asked what the impact would be. Ellen Gnandt explained that impact. Charles Keppler
continued to state his opinion. Roll call: Ellen Gnandt, aye; Natasha Leap, aye, Mike Velardi, aye, Matt
Long, aye; Charles Keppler, nay. Motion carried 4-1.

Matt Long asked about the Zoning Hearing Board seat that has expired. Jerrod Belvin stated that Lew
Ginsberg is still interested in continuing to serve on the ZHB. Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by
Mike Velardi to appoint Lew Ginsberg to the Zoning Hearing Board. Charles Keppler stated, “would you
care to ask if there’s anyone in the audience who would like to consider serving in this position?” He
asked what it entails. Leo DeVito stated that they typically meet at 5 pm once a month depending on the
number of hearings are scheduled. Matt Long made a motion, seconded by Charles Keppler to table the
Zoning Hearing Board appointment. Roll Call: Ellen Gnandt, aye; Natasha Leap, nay; Mike Velardi, nay;
Matt Long, aye; Charles Keppler, aye. Motion carries 3-2.

Matt Long made a motion, seconded by Charles Keppler, to post the vacancy for the zoning hearing
board on social media. Natasha Leap clarified that it's not a vacancy where the board is choosing not to
reappoint a man who has served in on this board for over 10 years, has been impartial and neutral in his
decisions and not that he resigned. Gina Loyak stated, “If I'm volunteering for these positions that you
guys are talking about, and I've given 10 years, six years, to you and I've done a great job, and just that
this has come up for discussion, I'm out. I'm not going to do it anymore.” Matt Long stated his concerns
about the individual and that he is grateful for his service. Charles Keppler stated that there’s an
impression that there's a lot of inside game that goes on here in Pocono Township, where it's the same
people who have been running things for an exceptionally long time. Gary Gallery clarified that the open
seat is an Alternate one. Terry VanBritsom from Chestnuthill Township stated that she agrees with
Charles Keppler. Roll call: Ellen Gnandt, aye; Natasha Leap, nay; Mike Velardi, nay; Matt Long, aye;
Charles Keppler, aye.

Leo DeVito explained the roll of a Vacancy Chair as in the event a commissioner steps down, resigns or
no longer can serve, the current existing board has 30 days to make an appointment. If they cannot by
majority, then the vacancy chair is called in and this person will act as Chairman if the seat is not filled
within 15 days for some reason, it will then go to court. Matt Long made a motion, seconded by Ellen
Gnandt, to appoint Jerry Lastowski to the position of Chair to the Vacancy Board. Natasha Leap & Mike
Velardi asked if either party were in attendance to express if they do or don’t want the seat. Has Tom
stated that after 12 years he no longer wants it? Maureen Madden stated we're not really posting these
positions, are we? We're just kind of putting other people in instead that some people know and some
people don’t. Not sure how this action is rectifying the idea of people being in there too long. She stated
that some people are there for a long time because they are doing a good job and to remove them
doesn’t seem fair. Natasha Leap stated that they should open it for people to apply just like for all of the
other positions. That would be the fair and transparent way. Maureen Madden asked about rules and if
you need to live in Pocono Township to comment about the meetings. Matt Long stated that the chair has
only been used once by the township and feels Mr. Lastowski would be a perfect person for the position.
Natasha Leap stated “he very well may be, but you're letting everyone else apply for there positions, and
you're opening their positions. Dawn Eilber said she thinks Jerry would do a great job. Josh Knapp stated

3



January 5, 2026

he thinks there’s value to people who are familiar with their jobs and are showing up and doing the job.
He also thinks there's something to the public facing side, where you advertise these positions available.
Roll call: Ellen Gnandt, aye; Natasha Leap, nay; Mike Velardi, nay: Matt Long, aye; Charles Keppler, nay.
Motion fails 2-3.

Mike Velardi had started to make a motion to re-appoint Tom Falver. Natasha Leap stated that the board
should open this just like the rest. “It's the only fair and transparent way to do it.” Matt Long stated that he
didn't understand why when he is suggesting a former commissioner beloved by everyone. Natasha Leap
stated that he wants to post the other positions of volunteers who have dedicated their time to replace
them. Charles Keppler made a motion, seconded by Natasha Leap, to open the position for the Pocono
Township Vacancy Board, with a term to expire December 31, 2026. Maureen Madden asked if the
township has always posted these positions. Is the township starting a new policy during the meeting? It
doesn’t seem fair to her. Josh Knapp stated if he feels that maybe this should be considered for the next
reorganization two years from now vs what is being done now feels unadvised. Frank Greely paid
positions are a bit different than the volunteer positions. If volunteers aren’'t showing up when they should
the position should be posted accordingly. Roll call: Ellen Gnandt, nay; Natasha Leap, aye; Mike Velardi,
aye; Matt Long, nay; Charles Keppler, aye. Motion carries 3-2.

Mike Velardi made a motion, seconded by Natasha Leap, to appoint Jerrod Belvin the PMCOG
Representative. Roll call: Ellen Gnandt, aye, Natasha Leap, aye, Mike Velardi, aye: Matt Long, aye;
Charles Keppler, nay. Motion carried 4-1

Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to appoint James Wagner as Pocono Township
Chief of Police for a term to expire on the date of the next board meeting following its reorganization
meeting in January 2027. All in favor. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt stated, she believes that Pat Briegels job with the township is not an appointment other than
update his contract.

Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to appoint Jerrod Belvin as township manager
for a term to expire on the date of the next board meeting following its reorganization meeting in January
2027. Ellen Gnandt stated she would like to appoint Jerrod but would like to give him a performance
review for 90 days to give a chance to understand his job and move on from there. Mike Velardi remined
Ellen Gnandt that when they hired James Wagner, she said three months wasn't long enough and the
board gave him six. Mike Velardi stated he feels Jerrod should be afforded the same courtesy. Matt Long
questioned Leo DeVito about it being an “at will" position. Leo DeVito stated any position is at will.
Maureen Madden questioned Jerrod Belvin how long he has been doing his job. He stated a year and a
half. If he is doing a stellar job why would you even thing of replacing him? Listen to them. Matt Long
stated the board would evaluate his position. Charles Keppler stated he also would rather do a formal
evaluation of the township manager. Natasha Leap stated that then it should be done for every manager
across the board. Gina Loyak stated that Jerrod Belvin has been a wealth of knowledge and information
while working with him in comparison to every other township she has worked with. Vincent Trepasso
feels he represents most all of the businessmen in the community when he states that Jerrod Belvin has
been such an asset of communication between commissioners and the businessmen, and people of the
community. By virtue of having a leading Democrat endorse him, that has to say a lot to everyone
listening. He doesn’t know why he needs any kind of probation, because he’s been on probation for a
year and a half and done a wonderful job. Jim Pellegrini stated to reappoint him and keep the meeting
flowing. Chris Barrett stated that he has worked with Jerrod on a number of projects and would like to
speak on his behalf. He's been incredible to work with. Mr. Barrett stated that he worked for the school
board for 20 years and knows that Mr. Belvin has served the township incredibly well with an
extraordinarily strong reputation. Josh Knapp stated he was one that was upset with how Jerrod got his
position, but stated he seems to know what he’s doing. Roll call: Ellen Gnandt, aye; Natasha Leap, aye;
Mike Velardi, aye; Matt Long, aye; Charles Keppler, nay. Motion carried. 4-1




January 5, 2026

Matt Long made a motion, seconded by Ellen Gnandt, to approve the following as the approved the
following depositories, ESSA, First Keystone Community Bank, First Northern Bank and Trust, PLIGIT,
Citizens Bank and Wayne Bank. All in favor. Motion carried.

Matt Long made a motion, seconded by Ellen Gnandt, to approve the following signatories and put them
onto the bank accounts. Matt Long, Charles Keppler, Ellen Gnandt, Natasha Leap, Mike Velardi, Jerrod
Belvin, Regina Zuvich. All in favor. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt made a motion, seconded by Natasha Leap, to appoint Burkheimer as our tax collector for
EIT and LST tax collector. All in favor. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to set the mileage reimbursement rate at the
IRS rate for 2026 which is 72 and a half cents per mile. All in favor. Motion carried.

Charles Keppler made a motion, seconded by Natasha Leap, to appoint SFM Consulting as the Pocono
Township Zoning Office Service. All in favor. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi to appoint SFM Consulting to provide
commercial building code services at a rate of 70% of the building permit fees. All in favor. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi to appoint SFM Consulting to provide residential
building code services at a rate of 70% of building permit fees. All in favor. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt made a motion, seconded by Natasha Leap, to appoint Helen Beers as Pocono Township
Sewage Enforcement Officer. All in favor. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to appoint Jerrod Belvin as Pocono Township
Secretary. Matt Long asked what it entails. Jerrod stated it's who certifies and bonds the minutes for the
meetings, Jerrod stated that he and Krisann work together on minutes. Charles Keppler stated his discord
with the minutes provided by the township. Ellen Gnandt asked for an overview of what has to be in the
minutes. What is mandatory is any official action by the board. (Motion and Vote). The rest is at the
discretion of the board. Roll call: Ellen Gnandt, aye; Natasha Leap, aye; Mike Velardi, aye; Matt Long,
aye; Charles Keppler, nay. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Matt Long, to appoint Krisann MacDougall as Pocono
Township Assistant Secretary. Roll call: Ellen Gnandt, aye; Natasha leap, aye; Mike Velardi, aye; Matt
Long, aye; Charles Keppler, nay. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to appoint Todd Whitezman as solicitor to the
Pocono Township Zoning Hearing Board. All in favor. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to appoint Krisann MacDougall as zoning
hearing board secretary. Roll call: Ellen Gnandt, aye: Natasha Leap, aye; Mike Velardi, aye; Matt Long,
aye: Charles Keppler, nay. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi to appoint Krisann MacDougall as recording
secretary for the board of commissioners and planning commission. Roll call: Ellen Gnandt, aye; Natasha
Leap, aye: Mike Velardi, aye: Matt Long, aye; Charles Keppler, nay. Motion carried.

Mike Velardi made a motion, seconded by Natasha Leap, to appoint Jerrod Belvin as the Open Records
Officer. Charles Keppler stated that he made a number of Open Records requests in the past year and
felt it was difficult to get them in a timely manner. Matt Long asked if it was typical for a manager to be the
Open Records Officer as well. Leo DeVito stated yes. The township receives an excessive number of
requests, on average 260 in 2025. Ellen Gnandt stated that we are to respond within 5 business days.
Jerrod Belvin explained that the 30-day extension was enacted with Mr. Keppler due to policy of
certification of audio at the following board meeting. Roll call: Ellen Gnandt, aye; Natasha Leap, aye; Mike
Velardi, aye; Matt Long, aye; Charles Keppler, nay. Motion carried 4-1.




January 5, 2026

Matt Long made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to appoint Krisann MacDougall as the Alternate
Open Records Officer. Roll call: Ellen Gnandt, aye; Natasha Leap, aye: Mike Velardi, aye: Matt Long,
aye; Charles Keppler, nay. Motion carried 4-1.

Mike Velardi made a motion, seconded by Natasha Leap, to appoint Jerrod Belvin as representative to
Monroe County Tax committee with a term to expire December 31, 2026. Ellen Gnandt asked if it would
be a better fit for Mary Reiley, Tax Collector. Jerrod Belvin said he would ask her if she were interested in
the position. Matt Long made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to table the motion. All in favor. Motion
carried.

Matt Long made a motion, seconded by Natasha Leap, to appoint Jerrod Belvin as the township
Emergency Management Coordinator. All in favor. Motion carried.

Mike Velardi made a motion, seconded by Natasha Leap, to appoint Samantha Rispoli as assistant
township Emergency Management Coordinator. All in favor. Motion carried.

Matt Long made a motion, seconded by Natasha Leap, to appoint the Pocono Township Volunteer Fire
Department members as 2026 Fire Police as requested by Chief Jordan Merring. All in favor. Motion
carried.

Public Comment

Claire Learn congratulated Jerrod and everyone else on the panel. She described the struggling condition
of three local cemeteries after church closures and limited funds. They requested township assistance
and community volunteers for cleanup and maintenance, emphasizing the cemeteries’ visibility and
importance to the township’s image. She shared contact information for those willing to help.

Adjournment — Mike Velardi made a motion, seconded by Ellen Gnandt, to adjourn the meeting 8:19
p.m. All in favor. Motion carried.




January 5, 2026

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
January 5, 2026 | 6:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on January 5, 2026 and
was opened by Chair Ellen Gnandt at 8:33 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Ellen Gnandt, present; Natasha Leap, present; Mike Velardi, present; Matt Long, present,
Charles Keppler, present.

In Attendance: Leo DeVito-Township Solicitor; Jon Tresslar- Engineer; Patrick Briegel-Public Works
Director; Jerrod Belvin-Township Manager; James Wagner, Chief of Police; Erica Tomas-Administrative
Assistant, Paul Morgan, SFM Consulting.

Announcements

Public Comment

Representative Maureen Madden shared that Pocono Township got the money for the TLC park and
Adult equipment.

Presentations

= MCTI-Zoning Request (Possible Action Item) Power Point Presentation
Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to send zoning request to Planning
Commission & Monroe County Planning Commission and to have solicitor prepare
ordinance/resolution. All in favor. Motion carried. Discussion: Charles Keppler asked if the sewer
extension would be going past those lots. Pat Briegel stated that the current sewer extension is
planned just to serve the MCTI building at this time. Charles Keppler asked if there could be
issues with on lot septic. It was stated that they are all one acre lots and there shouldn't be an
issue. Discussion was had by the board and general public. Maureen Madden highlighted the
long-term efforts to secure funding for the technical school, including grants and scholarships for
equipment and adult learning. They emphasized the positive impact technical education has had,
reducing stigma around vocational tracks, and commended the school leadership for effective use
of resources. Speaker 2 stressed the need for continued public and legislative support, noting that
technical graduates enter the workforce immediately and fulfill critical skilled trade positions,
which are increasingly in demand. Frank Greely asked if they could change their mind and then
affect the surrounding property owners by making the school larger. Jim Pellegrini asked for
clarification on what they mean by heavy equipment.

Hearings —
Volare Liquor License — Court Stenographer took Legal Transcript

Ellen Gnandt made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to open the Volare Liquor License Hearing.
All in favor. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to close the Volare Liquor License Hearing.
All in favor. Motion carried.

Resolutions

* Ellen Gnandt made a motion, seconded by Natasha Leap, to Approve Resolution 2026-01 Volare
Economic Development Restaurant Liquor License. All in favor. Motion carried.



January 5, 2026

Consent Agenda

Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:

= Matt Long made a motion, seconded by Ellen Gnandt, to approve the minutes of the
December 15, 2025 regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners. All in favor. Mation
carried.

= Discussion was had with regard to re-opening the budget and how it would affect the
financial transactions with in the amount listed below. Leo DeVito explained the process.
Ellen Gnandt made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to move the motion for approval
of the Financial transactions through January 5, 2026 as presented, including ratification
of expenditures in the amount of $619,704.17 for the following accounts: General Fund.
Sewer Operations, Gross Payroll, Capital Reserve, Construction Fund further down on
the agenda within her report. All in favor. Motion carried

NEW BUSINESS

Personnel

Commissioner Comments

Ellen Gnandt, Chair

Ellen Gnandt made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to advertise for 2026 meeting dates for the
1st and 3 Monday of the month at 6 p.m. unless it falls on a holiday of which it will then be the
Tuesday following the holiday. All in favor. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt made a motion, seconded by Charles Keppler, for the Board to reopen the 2026 budget
for the purpose of considering amendments.” Natasha Leap asked what amendments are being
considered and what is the real estate tax levy. Ellen Gnandt stated that we are in a deficit and isn’t
sure the township can afford a tax cut. Jerrod Belvin stated that there was a formula error that made it
look as though there were a deficit but the township is not in one and the error has been corrected.
Charles Keppler stated that the budget wasn't advertised properly in his opinion. Discussion
continued among the board members. Representatives Madden asked for clarification on the deficit
vs surplus. Charles Keppler asked Jerrod Belvin how much the tax cut would amount to per
household. $80 Charles Keppler stated “when we're comparing that to a potential, | mean significant
tax hike in the future, that's peanuts. Um, $80 a year is nothing for the average taxpayer, but its
everything for the township here..." Richard Wielebinski stated that Ellen sat at the first meeting. All
board members agreed to the second meeting. She had a phone out and put the date in her phone.
She agreed to the meeting and didn't show up for whatever reason. Ellen stated she didn't remember.
Matt Long stated he wasn't aware of the budget workshop either. Discussion went on among the
commissioners and the public. Roll call: Ellen Gnandt, aye, Natasha Leap, nay; Mike Velardi, nay:
Matt Long, aye; Charles Keppler, aye. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt made a motion, seconded by Matt Long, to put together and adopt a resolution to
provide for the temporary appropriations to authorize ordinary and necessary township expenditures
along with new hires, bedinning January 1, 2026 but in no event later than February 15, 2026. Jim
Wagner asked if it would include the new police vehicles. Jerrod Belvin stated No. Further discussion
was had among the board and solicitor. All in favor. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt made a motion, seconded by Matt Long. to pay the 2025 expenses along with the 2026
expenses according to the resolution, with the exception of capital until the budget is finalized. All in
favor. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt made a motion, seconded by Matt Long, for the Board to advertise and conduct a public
budget workshop to review proposed amendments to the 2026 budget on January 15, 2026 at 5:00
pm. Discussion was had among the board and public. All in favor. Motion carried. '
Discussion regarding a possible motion to schedule a workshop in January (date to be determined) to
consider changes to the Manager's ordinance, Commissioner's bylaws, and develop a Professional
Code of Conduct and social media policy. Discussion was had to wait on this motion. Natasha Leap
asked what the code of conduct and social media policy being tabled is proposing. Ellen Gnandt










January 5, 2026

town he has only lived in for two years. Mr. Keppler continued pressing his accusations and the
meeting became disrupted with the public and other members of the board along with the solicitor
attempting to ask Mr. Keppler to stop. Natasha Leap asked that the following be put on the record:
I would just like to make one comment and that | would like the minutes to reflect that | was
not for talking about this and don't agree with it, for when you get sued.

Ellen Gnandt stated that due to the time and situation only items that need to be addressed on the

agenda be handled. All members agreed. The balance of the agenda items not covered will be added to
the next meetings agenda.

Jerrod Belvin quickly informed the board of the two large grants that the township received with in the
past week. One mentioned previously by Representative Madden and another smaller one for water and
sewer.

Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Ellen Gnandt, to promote Mike Stettler Jr. from Part time to
Full time with the DPW Staff. All in favor. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap made a motion, seconded by Matt Long, to accept the Co-Streams proposal for phase 1 in
the amount of 18,740.00. All in favor. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt made a motion, seconded by Mike Velardi, to table the award of the Roundabout Bid
Winner through Penn Bid. All in favor. Motion carried.

» Discussion: Potential consequences/issues of using township email for non-township business and/or
personal disparagement

Leo DeVito cautioned the board as he cautions all clients, to remember that as public officials, both your
personal emails and potential discussions of township business and your township emails are subject to
the right to know request. Just because you asked me for my opinion on something that does not protect
that disclosure from the attorney client privilege. The attorney client privilege applies when asked for an
opinion. So, | just would caution the new members and remind the existing members that we try not to
talk in the vernacular. We try not to demean things because, again, litigation or even through a right to
know request, those emails are all subjects, because they are public record. So, | caution all of us to be
careful with the crafting of those events, and other matters.

Adjournment —11:43 P.M.


















































































are owned by the occupants of the property in which they are kept and the animals are kept in
accordance with public health, safety, welfare and nuisance regulations based upon the types of
animals and the manner in which they are kept.”

SECTION II. Chapter 470 Zoning; Article V Supplementary Regulations, hereby amended by
adding the following:

“§ 470-88 Keeping of Fowl.
A. Purposes

(1) To allow homeowners to responsibly keep fowl primarily for fresh eggs,
in a regulated and controlled manner. To provide clear standards that residents can follow,
improving compliance and neighborhood harmony.

B. Conditions and Requirements.
(1) The keeping of up to two fow] shall be permitted on lot with a minimum
lot area of 10,000 square feet. One additional fowl may be kept for each additional lot area of 5 ,000
square feet. Fowl shall in all cases be confined to the property of the owner of the fowl.

(2) The keeping of roosters shall be permitted on a lot with a minimum lot
area of 5 acres.

C. Sanitation and Nuisance Controls

(1) Property owners must maintain sanitary conditions and prevent noxious
odors.

(2) Property owners must properly dispose of waste in accordance with an
approved Manure Management Plan by the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
in accord with the Commonwealth’s Clean Streams Law.

(3) Feed must be securely stored to prevent rodent infestations.”

§ 470-89 Recreation Use, Public/Non-Profit/Non-Commercial.”

SECTION 1V. Chapter 470 Zoning; Attachment I — Use Schedule is hereby amended by adding
the following:

Use R-1| R2|RD| C I |CD | EP
Recreation Use, Public/Non-Profit/Non- CU|CU|CU|CU|CcU|CU| cU
Commercial

Keeping of Fowl (as an accessory use to single- P P P|P|P P P
family, detached dwellings)

»

SECTION V. REPEALER

Any existing ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance, to the extent of
such conflict and no further, are hereby repealed.






















































	1-20-26_BOC_Agenda.pdf
	doc04896120260116160724.pdf



